

12/19/12

Minutes

Energy Advisory Committee

Date: July 19, 2012

Time: 9:00 AM

Meeting called to order at 9:03 AM by Laurie Connors

Present: Laurie Connors, Rick Bedard, Jim Dunn, Bob Blackman, Brad Turner, Robert McNeil, Eric Heiderman, and Jeff Dore

Absent: None

Minutes of June 7, 2012 were accepted as presented.

Eric Heiderman, our new member introduced himself to everyone, and all introduced themselves

OLD BUSINESS

1. Laurie Connors explained to Eric about the Solar Community Grant. She explained priorities of the grant. Update on Town Offices project: It appears that all work has been completed with exception of exterior parking lot lights.
2. Lighting project: Rick Bedard gave report on the lighting project, and explained the hold-up from National Grid rebate. The projected installation date is the beginning of August.
3. B2Q audit- Rick Bedard gave an update of the energy usage audit at the High School, and other concerns. He also reviewed Project #13, the kitchen controls project, which addressed the energy savings from the refrigeration controls for all three buildings. He recommended that we accept the proposal. Brad Turner made a motion to accept and sign the contract for the refrigeration upgrades. Seconded by Jim Dunn. So Voted.
4. Rob McNeil expressed concerns that all projects are up to required standards.
5. Laurie asked for signatures on voucher for Library external lighting. Rob McNeil made a motion to accept the library external lighting. Seconded by Rick Bedard. SO voted. Invoice was passed around for signatures.
6. Laurie asked for approval for Municipal Office Building lighting project. A motion was made by Brad Turner to accept the Invoice for interior lighting for Municipal Office building. Seconded by Jim Dunn. So Vote.
7. Solarize Millbury/Sutton project: The Solar Grant information was updated, and new member was given explanation. There is a solar workshop at the Senior Center tonight at 7:00 PM
8. Net metering project: Laurie and Jim Dunn are still working on the Prince Lobel proposal. Some questions need to be, and is asking for Prince-Lobel to explain. She also will ask Prince-Lobel to give a the final proposal to this committee prior to giving it to the Selectmen

RECEIVED
 TOWN CLERK
 12 NOV 15 AM 10:47
 MILLBURY, MASS.

Motion made to adjourn at 10:04 AM by Rick Bedard. Seconded by Bob Blackman

Next meeting August 23rd at 9:00AM

Jeffrey Dore - Clerk

Sam Con *Robert Blackman*

Jeffrey Dore *Jim Pinner*
